



# Mohammed Sohail

Full Stack Engineer  
msohail.dev

	Istanbul, Turkey
	P. +90 552 755 08 73
	E. hey@msohail.dev
	/in/mohammedcodes
	/itscrazybob

## PROFILE

I have been a computer geek since childhood. I started coding at the age of 11 to make websites for friends and fun. I developed an enthusiasm for programming, and I learned PHP and JavaScript. My interest in coding developed over time. I also enjoy using Python to automate tasks. I started freelancing as a front-end web developer when I was in high school. Apart from that, I dug into cybersecurity and worked as an intern Linux server administrator. I love both ends of the spectrum, from the Linux shell to the modern front-end web development. The success and satisfaction I have in this job is tremendous and keeps that passion burningly alive.

## EXPERTISE

PHP	AWS
Laravel	Azure
Vue.js	Livewire
React	AlpineJS
JavaScript	TailwindCSS
Linux	Next.js
Git & GitHub	WordPress
Python	SQL

## AWARDS

- 3rd Place in Cyber Security Quiz Competition - Nov 2017**  
Center for Cyber Security  
New York University Abu Dhabi
- Finalist in High School Forensics - Nov 2016**  
Center for Cyber Security  
New York University Abu Dhabi

## EDUCATION

2022 - Present	2020 - 2022
<b>Computer Science</b> University of London, UK	<b>Computer Engineering (CS)</b> Bilkent University, Turkey

## EXPERIENCE

- Jan 2022 - March 2022  
**CODE LABX | Full Stack Developer**  
Developed PHP and Laravel applications using the TALL stack with a team of developers
- Jun 2018 - June 2021  
**BlessHost.com | Full Stack Engineer**  
Designed UIs using Next.js, Vue.js, Alpine.js, Livewire, TailwindCSS and developed web applications using the popular PHP framework Laravel
- Jun 2018 - Sep 2018  
**BlessHost.com | DevOps Engineer**  
Setting up Linux servers, configuring firewalls and web servers, maintaining backups, deploying VMs and managing SQL databases
- Jul 2015 - Apr 2018  
**BlessHost.com | PHP Web Developer**  
Designed multiple pages for web hosting and marketing related services. My job included A/B testing and creating artwork for web
- Oct 2013 - May 2015  
**Freelancer | WordPress Developer**  
I worked on customizing WordPress themes and plugins, optimizing websites and designing landing pages according to client's needs

## PORTFOLIO

- [msohail.dev/work](https://msohail.dev/work)
- [wegava.ae](https://wegava.ae)
- [blesshost.com](https://blesshost.com)
- [github.com/thecrazybob](https://github.com/thecrazybob)

## REFERENCES

<b>Wasim Akram</b> Manager at BlessHost  P. +971 2 4412353 E. wasim@blesshost.com	<b>Sir Rashid Khan</b> Programming Teacher  P. +971 2 6417773 E. rashidaf26@hotmail.com
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

## DIGITAL CV

